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8/13/84
Dear Paul and Fhil,
For the time being 1'd prefer sience re the enclosed exchange with the
DJ appeals offices
When I feel up to it I'1l finish the search of the subject files I do not
expect it to disclose more than additional detail relating to ignored appeals
and I'm sure it will not be complete because £ did not establish that subject file
umtil after my earliest appzalse It is not possible for me to go over the vast
volume of the appesls themselves to get a compdie set of all those Oswald/
lexico appealss
But if anything interesting fturns up I'11 let vou knowe
411 of this is involved in the csse noe before the apveals courte 5rdinarily
both sides are restricted to what is in the wase rescord so L have no re;son to
believe that this will be used. But bec: use DJ/FBI/did go outside the case
record and also grossly misrebreSGn%edn@he charac%er and content of my appesls
and because there is no limit %o what the judge§ can ask, it is not 100/ certain.

~Best wishes,



